



**OPCW**

**Executive Council**

---

Ninety-Sixth Session

9 – 12 March 2021

EC-96/S/6

3 March 2021

Original: ENGLISH

**NOTE BY THE TECHNICAL SECRETARIAT**

**NOMINATION FOR MEMBERSHIP OF THE ADVISORY BODY  
ON ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL MATTERS**

Pursuant to the amended Rules of Procedure of the Advisory Body on Administrative and Financial Matters (ABAF) (Annex 2 to ABAF-27/1, dated 3 September 2009 and Corr.1, dated 15 October 2009), annexed to this Note is the nomination of Mr Milan Kerber of the Czech Republic for a fifth term with the ABAF. The expiry date of his current term is 28 May 2021.

Annexes (English only):

- Annex 1: Note Verbale from the Permanent Representation of the Czech Republic to the OPCW
- Annex 2: Curriculum Vitae of Candidate



**Annex 1**

**NOTE VERBALE FROM THE PERMANENT REPRESENTATION  
OF THE CZECH REPUBLIC TO THE OPCW**

No. 1169/2021

The Permanent Representation of the Czech Republic to the Organization for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons presents its compliments to the Technical Secretariat of the OPCW and has the honour to convey that the Czech Republic has decided to re-nominate Mr. Milan Kerber for another three-year term of office as member of the Advisory Body on Administrative and Financial Matters (ABAF). The Permanent Representation of the Czech Republic would appreciate if the nomination was included on the agenda of the 96<sup>th</sup> Session of the Executive Council.

The Permanent Representation of the Czech Republic to the Organization for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons avails itself of this opportunity to renew to the Technical Secretariat of the OPCW the assurances of its highest consideration

Enclosure: Mr. Kerber's CV

The Hague, 23 February 2021



Organization for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons  
Technical Secretariat  
Johan de Wittlaan 32  
2517 JR Den Haag

## Annex 2

### CURRICULUM VITAE OF CANDIDATE

#### C u r r i c u l u m   V i t a e

Name: **Milan Kerber**  
Born: 20 February 1973 in Prague  
Civil Status: Married  
E-mail: [milan.kerber@mfcz.cz](mailto:milan.kerber@mfcz.cz)

#### Education:

2015 – 2017 Private University College of Economic Studies, Prague;  
Master's programme on Strategic Management  
1999 – 2001 Escuela Superior de Marketing y Administración,  
Barcelona; MBA programme  
1995 – 1999 Police Academy, Prague;  
Bachelor's programme  
1991 – 1995 University of West Bohemia, Faculty of Economics,  
Cheb, Bachelor's programme

#### Short-time Courses

2006 Competitiveness of Economy, Center for Social and  
Economic Strategies, Faculty of Social Sciences, Charles  
University, Prague  
2002 Intellectual Property Enforcement Program, US Patent  
and Trademark Office, Washington, D. C.

#### Professional Career

Since 2020 Strategic Sectors Budgetary Policy Department; Deputy  
Director  
Since 2007 Defence Financing Branch, Ministry of Finance of the  
Czech Republic; Head of Branch  
2005 – 2007 Defence Financing Branch, Ministry of Finance; Officer  
2003 – 2005 Relations with International Security Organizations  
Branch, Ministry of Finance; Officer  
2002 – 2003 Branch of Border Crossing Issues,  
General Directorate of Customs; Officer  
1990 - 2002 various positions in private sector

Since 2018 Member of Supervisory Board of Vojenské lesy a statky  
České republiky, s.p. (= military forests and farmsteads,  
a state owned enterprise)

Since 2010 Member of Supervisory Board of the State Institute for  
Protection against Chemical, Biological and Nuclear  
Weapons, Kamenna, Czech Republic

Since 2008 Member, recently Vice-Chair of the ABAF, OPCW